

## **MINUTES**

# Eau Claire County Committee on Administration Tuesday, March 9, 2021 at 2:30 p.m. Virtual Meeting

Present: Nick Smiar, Colleen Bates, Gerald Wilkie, Ray Henning

Absent: Mark Beckfield

Others: Samantha Kraegenbrink – Committee Clerk, Kathryn Schauf, Charles Ellefsen, Matt Theisen, Richard Eaton, Tim Sullivan, Norb Kirk, Lyssa Seefeldt, Jon Johnson, Dave Hayden

Public: Supervisor Jim Dunning, Ryan Patterson – Leader Telegram, others present

Chair Smiar called the meeting to order at 2:30 p.m. and confirmed meeting notice.

Verbal roll call was completed by the Committee Clerk and is noted above.

No members of the public wished to make comment.

Supervisor Bates motioned to approve the minutes from February 9, February 15, and March 2, 2021. Supervisor Henning seconded the motion. There were no deletions or corrections. All in favor; the minutes were approved as presented.

Lyssa Seefeldt, Extension Eau Claire County Agriculture Educator provided a presentation on resources for local farming community.

Dave Hayden, Director of Information Systems provided an overview of the IS department Q4 report.

Administrator Schauf provided a brief overview of the proclamation presented declaring Severe Weather Awareness Week. Supervisor Henning motioned to approve, seconded by Supervisor Bates. There was no discussion or comments. All were in favor, motion passes.

Assistant Corporation Counsel Richard Eaton provided information on File No. 20-21/075: Ordinance - Creating Section 4.3.140 of the Eau Claire County Code; Child Support Agency. Motion by Supervisor Wilkie, seconded by Supervisor Henning. The committee discussed the proposed resolution, Corporation Counsel provided some clarifying details. All in favor.

Motion by Supervisor Bates, seconded by Supervisor Wilkie to discuss File No. 20-21/123 regarding the land acquisition contract for the Highway Building. The resolution and fact sheet was provided to the committee on March 9, 2021 and is titled: Authorizing the purchase of approximately 6.87 acres of land locat4ed in the Town of Washington along US HWY 53 and Otter Creek Rd from Marlys Sterry and Christopher Horlacher for the sum of \$220,000; authorizing the County Administrator to execute all necessary documents on behalf of Eau Claire County. Chauncy Ellefsen, Assistant Corporation Counsel provided detail on the resolution. The committee discussed the request. All in favor, motion passes.

# Eau Claire

## **MINUTES**

Eau Claire County Committee on Administration Tuesday, March 9, 2021 at 2:30 p.m.

### Virtual Meeting

Tim Sullivan, Corporation Counsel provided an update on the Landfill to the committee and advised the role of the Landfill Committee and what their scope of responsibility is (what they can or cannot do.) Supervisor Henning provided further insight from his role on the Landfill Committee.

Administrator Schauf offered discussion on the Strategic Plan Process for 2021 to continue to move the plan forward and adapt it and update where needed. Supervisor Bates offered the idea to continue online meetings in a hybrid format to allow accessibility to community members as well as County Board members.

Administrator Schauf provided a brief update on the County's EDI initiatives, highlighting the survey and recommendations conducted by the EDSJI taskforce. Supplemental information was provided to the Committee. Administrator Schauf will keep an update on the EDSJI on the Committee Agenda as well as citizen engagement initiatives.

Administrator Schauf also provided a brief update on the relief plan and it's impacts it is slated to have on the County and what may be available to the community.

Chair Smiar provided background on shared services commission. Chair Smiar advised after discussion with Corporation Counsel, because the previous shared services commission completed its objectives, the commission would need to be recreated by each community. Supervisor Wilkie provided further background and advises that he believes that the commission did not have an end date and that there may not be a need to reconstitute the commission. Corporation Counsel will review the documents to verify the standing of the commission. Supervisor Bates and Supervisor Wilkie support the moving forward with the shared services commissions.

Chair Smiar adjourned the meeting at 4:41 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by,

Samantha Kraegenbrink Assistant to the County Administrator